Rami Jihad ALDahouk



ramidahouk9@gmail.com

9

Ghazzeh, West bekaa, Lebanon

Linkedin: Rami AlDahouk

Summary

Dedicated and ambitious Communication Engineer known for exceptional work, problem-solving skills, developing innovative solutions and optimizing communication networks. Having the ability to quickly learn new concepts, and good skills in researching and gathering information.

<u>Languages</u>

Arabic(Native)

English(Fluent)

Experience

Coding Instructor

2022-2023

Coders Academy

- -Strong foundation in coding principles and best practices.
- -Fostering a positive and interactive learning environment.

Training at Radio and wireless Departments

2021-2022

Huawei Technologies, Lebanon

- -GSM System Survey and radio network analysis
- -3g wcdma RAN overview
- -Lte air interface
- -5g overview

Training in WebPage Building

2020-2021

HexaPi Tech

- -Using React Framework
- -Delivering modern and responsive web design
- -Using Php for database connection

Training in Mobile Application

2019-2020

Digital Opportunity Trust(DOT)

- -Developing mobile apps
- -Designing user-friendly Interfaces

Workshops

Coursera

-ChatGpt for beginners	13-12-2023
-IBM Full Stack Software Developer	26-08-2023
-Foundation Of Cybersecurity	14-07-2023
The Nawaya Network	
-Business Intelligence	25-08-2023

Education

Masters in Telecommunication Engineering

9/23 to Present

Lebanese International University, LIU, Lebanon

Bachelor in Computer and Communication engineering

Lebanese International University

2023

Skills

- Strong programming skills in Java, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, and MySQL.
- Proficient in the React framework for building dynamic and efficient user interfaces.
- Experience with various software tools including Proteus, LabVIEW, and AtMega32.
- Solid understanding of communication engineering principles and protocols.